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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request o
[] Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)

./ Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

D Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
[ Primary Sponsor: Rick Blackwell — District 12 ]

[Amount: $4666:60 U=A5Y , A% Date: 5/5/2014 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

This funding is to purchase a 60’ commercial use lawn mower for use by Metro Parks for
maintenance at Rose Farm Park and Riverview Park in District 12,

City Agency: Metro Parks
Contact Person: Mary Storch

Agency Phone: 502.456.8176

funds will be used for a public purpose.

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have deé rmined the
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Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
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Request Amount; Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:
Budget Revision #:
Account #:
To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:
Department/Project:

Additional Signatures

Revised July 2013




Kennedy, Liz

From: Storch, Marty

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 12:39 PM
To: Kennedy, Liz; Rick Blackwell
Subject: RE: Rose Farm

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

We are able to purchase a 60' commercial use mower on a contract for $4600 -- this is a very good mower and would be
a huge help to Lisa and her TEAM.

From: Kennedy, Liz

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 2:25 PM
To: Storch, Marty; Rick Blackwell
Subject: RE: Rose Farm

Hello Marty -

Just wanted to follow up with you about these numbers for Rose Farm maintenance. Please let us know when you have
an amount for the mower so we can get the paperwork going.

Thanks,
Liz

From: Storch, Marty

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 6:42 PM
To: Rick Blackwell

Cc: Kennedy, Liz

Subject: RE: Rose Farm

Yes [ will - let me get real numbers tomorrow so | am not guessing.

From: Rick Blackwell [mailto:rblackwell@mercyjaguars.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 5:43 PM

To: Storch, Marty

Cc: Kennedy, Liz

Subject: Rose Farm

Marty,
You mentioned earlier that you will need to purchase a mower for Rose Farm. | am following up with you on that. Can

you send me the request and amount?
Thanks

Rick Blackwell
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Yes/No/NA

- Request Form: Is the NDF Request Slgned by all Councﬂ Member(s) Approprlatmg Funding?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the
‘ request form description?

e IF

. Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amountoftherequest exclude the matching
' fund amount?

A

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are tﬁey disclosed with account numbers in
 the request form description?

o

Fundmg Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.
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Fundmg Source: If CIF is being requested, does the prOJect have a useful life of more than one year? If
not, the funding source is probably NDF.
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Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greagérmth;m $5,000?
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Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for
the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

';{ / <4

” Prepared by '\/(/Ww

Effective October 2013



)

H

T‘—“-:

! JEQUIPMENT COMPANY

=
L Hi
S —

1338 River Road, Louisville, KY 40206

502.777.1390

Customer Name: Louisville Metro Parks
Address 2310 Pee Wee Reese Road

BEC Representative: Chase Brownin

Q

City/State Louisville, KY 40205

Contact J.T. Conroy

Phone # 502.456.8145

New Equipment

PROPOSAL

This proposal valid for 30 days

Date: May 6, 2014

Approximate Delivery:

Terms: Net 30 Days

Purchase Order # Titan5614

Internal Quote Type:

74852

Toro Titan ZX5400 Zero Turn Mower

5,499.00 1,099.80

4,399.20

Fabricated Deck 54"

Kawasaki V-Twin 23 HP Gasoline Engine

3YR/340 Hour Limited Warranty

3YR Engine Warranty

74853

Toro Titan ZX6000 Zero Turn Mower

5,699.00 1,139.80

4,559.20

Fabricated Deck 60"

Kawasaki V-Twin 24 HP Gasoline Engine

3YR/340 Hour Limited Warranty

3YR Engine Warranty

Notes / Misc
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Address of Alternate Ship-To If Required

1. All orders will incur a destination charge of 1.5% of Purchase Price
2. Customer Acceptance constitutes a Non Cancelable Order
3. Applicable Sales Taxes will be charged

Accepted By:

APPLIED PROPOSED

Sales Tax EXEMPT - -

MSRP DISCOUNT TOTAL
Subtotal  11,198.00 2,239.60 8,958.40
Grand Total $ 11,198.00 2,239.60 8,958.40

Please indicate acceptance or
rejection by initialing

JT Conroy

Browning Equipment Company Representative



